

County Council of Howard County, Maryland

2011 Legislative Session

Legislative day # 12

RESOLUTION NO. 172-2011

Introduced by: Chairperson

A RESOLUTION reappointing James D. Walsh to the Board of Appeals of Howard County, Maryland, to fill a term ending on December 31, 2016.

Introduced and read first time on November 7, 2011.

By order Stephen M LeGendre
Stephen LeGendre, Administrator to the County Council

Read for a second time and a public hearing held on November 21, 2011.

By order Stephen M LeGendre
Stephen LeGendre, Administrator to the County Council

This Resolution was read the third time and was Adopted , Adopted with amendments , Failed , Withdrawn by the County Council on December 5, 2011.

Certified by Stephen M LeGendre
Stephen LeGendre, Administrator to the County Council

NOTE: [[text in brackets]] indicates deletions from existing language; TEXT IN ALL CAPITALS indicates additions to existing language. Strikeout indicates material deleted by amendment; Underlining indicates material added by amendment.

1 **WHEREAS**, Section 501(a) of the Howard County Charter provides that members of
2 the Board of Appeals shall be appointed by the Howard County Council to serve five years
3 from the first day of January of the year of their appointment or until their successors are
4 appointed, and

5
6 **WHEREAS**, the term of Board of Appeals member James D. Walsh expires on
7 December 31, 2011; and

8
9 **WHEREAS**, the County Council has the utmost confidence in the abilities and the
10 character of James D. Walsh.

11
12 **NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED** by the County Council of Howard
13 County, Maryland, this 5th day of December, 2011, that James D. Walsh be, and
14 is hereby, reappointed a member of the Board of Appeals of Howard County, Maryland, to
15 serve from, the 5th of December, 2011, until December 31, 2016, or until a
16 successor is appointed.

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

County Council of Howard County, Maryland

2011 Legislative Session

Legislative day # 12

RESOLUTION NO. 169 - 2011

Introduced by: Chairperson at the request of the County Executive

A RESOLUTION confirming the reappointment of Michelle B. Glassburn to the Board to Promote Self-Sufficiency.

Introduced and read first time on November 7, 2011.

By order Stephen LeGendre
Stephen LeGendre, Administrator to the County Council

Read for a second time and a public hearing held on November 21, 2011.

By order Stephen LeGendre
Stephen LeGendre, Administrator to the County Council

This Resolution was read the third time and was Adopted , Adopted with amendments , Failed , Withdrawn by the County Council on December 5, 2011.

Certified by Stephen LeGendre
Stephen LeGendre, Administrator to the County Council

NOTE: [[text in brackets]] indicates deletions from existing language; TEXT IN SMALL CAPITALS indicates additions to existing language. Strike-out indicates material deleted by amendment; Underlining indicates material added by amendment.

Michelle B. Glassburn, President
makingCHANGE – A Financial Wellness Center
10440 Little Patuxent Parkway, Suite 900, Columbia, MD 21044
PHONE: (443)718-9350 | EMAIL: glassburnm@makingchangecenter.org

EXPERIENCE:

- **President, Foundation for Human Development, Inc. t/a makingCHANGE**
Columbia, MD, 2007-Present
 - Oversees day-to-day operations of the organization
 - Responsible for fundraising and revenue generating efforts
 - Develops new partner relationships with schools, human service agencies and businesses
 - Serves as member of the Board of Directors
 - Acts as a liaison with the community to promote financial literacy efforts
 - Develops and delivers financial education courses in response to partner needs
- **Senior Vice President, Foundation for Human Development, Inc.**
Columbia, MD, 1999-2003
 - Coordinated the development of the makingCHANGE financial education program
 - Conducted primary financial and operational oversight for organization
- **Center Director, Johns Hopkins University - School of Continuing Studies,**
Columbia Center, 1997-1999

EDUCATION:

- Johns Hopkins University, 1992-1995, M.B.A., Concentration in Finance
- University of Maryland, 1990-1992, B. S. in Biology
- Gettysburg College, Gettysburg, PA, 1988-1990

**COMMUNITY
SERVICE:**

- Member, Program Coordinating Commission, Family Self-Sufficiency Program, Housing Authority of Baltimore City, 2011-present
- Member, Fostering Futures Advisory Committee, 2011-present
- Co-Chair, Howard County Financial Education Alliance, 2010-present
- Member, Howard County's Board to Promote Self-Sufficiency – Income and Asset Building Sub-Committee, 2010-present
- Planning Committee Member, Money Matters Community Financial Education Fair hosted by Council Chairman Calvin Ball, 2009-present
- Public Coordinating Commission Member – Family Self-Sufficiency Program, Howard County Housing, 2009-present
- Member, Maryland Coalition for Financial Literacy, 2008-present
- Member and Co-Chair (2010-2012), Howard County Public School System's Academy of Finance Advisory Board, 2007-present
- JHU / HCPSS Professional Development School Partnership Steering Committee 2006-2008
- Advisory Board Member – Howard County Public School System's Career Research and Development Program, 2005-present
- Alumnae, Leadership Howard County, Class of 1999